
COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Committee on Government Operations 

The John A. Wilson Building, 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20004 

 

Memorandum 

 
 

To:  Chairman Phil Mendelson 

 

From:  Brandon T. Todd, Chairman  

Committee on Government Operations 

 

Date:  July 16, 2020 

 

Subject: Request for the July 21, 2020 Meeting of the Committee of the Whole and Additional 

Legislative Meeting 

 

I request that the following measure be agendized for the July 21, 2020 Meeting of the Committee of 

the Whole and Additional Legislative Meeting, should one be scheduled. This measure was marked up 

by the Committee on Government Operations on July 15, 2020, and has been filed with the Secretary’s 

Office: 

 

• B23-147, the “Office for the Deaf, Deafblind, and Hard of Hearing Establishment Amendment 

Act of 2020” 

 

If you have any questions regarding this measure, please contact Manny Geraldo at 

mgeraldo@dccouncil.us. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this request.  

 

 

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 

Office of the General Counsel 

Office of the Budget Director 

  


